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Coastal West Sussex Clinical Commissioning Group

Crawley Clinical Commissioning Group

Horsham and Mid Sussex Clinical Commissioning Group

Community ENT Service
Request for Information (RFI)

The Commissioners values your views and has set a number of questions below. We expect you will find some questions more relevant to you and easier to respond to than others at the moment. Please try to respond to as many as you can as your views are valuable whether or not you have come across all of the aspects covered.

This is a process designed to help the Commissioners form a view of the best way to commission the service and is not the beginning of a tender exercise. A further tender advertisement will be issued at the appropriate time as/if required. What you respond at this point will not have a bearing on any future tender bids you may wish to submit at a later time. You will not be disadvantaged if you choose not to respond to this RFI but it will be helpful to understand your views at this early stage, so you are encouraged to respond as fully as you can.

Please send the completed questionnaire to Claire.ferguson5@nhs.net by Thursday 30 April 2015.
Clinical Stakeholder event to be held 11 May 2015, 6.30-8.30pm, Stanley Room, Billingshurst Community & Conference Centre. 
If you would like to discuss any aspects of the requirements before Thursday 30 April 2015, please contact Claire Ferguson on 01903 708518 or Claire.ferguson5@nhs.net / Emma Northover on 01293 600300 ext. 3951 or enorthover@nhs.net. 
All responses will remain confidential.



About Your Organisation:
Please provide your name and contact details in the table below.

	Organisation Name
	

	Name of respondent
	

	Job title
	

	Email
	

	Telephone number
	

	Address
	

	Date
	


Community ENT Service

RFI response – Part 1

Specification

· Provide any general comments you have on these services 

· Comment on the scope of the overview of the service – are there services / procedures that you feel should be included or excluded from the service
	Response: 

	


Community ENT Service

RFI response – Part 2
General

	
	Question 
	Response

	1
	In which Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) areas would you be interested in delivering the Community ENT service (Please tick all that apply)?
	Coastal West Sussex                                                            FORMCHECKBOX 

Crawley, Horsham and Mid Sussex                                   FORMCHECKBOX 



	2
	What, if any, do you envisage to be the most significant local challenges in delivering the service?  And how would you consider this could be addressed?


	

	3
	Can you identify any gaps in service provision?


	

	4
	How would you seek to ensure that the service provided is sensitive to the varying needs of the local population?  (for example engaging harder to reach patients)


	

	5
	The commissioners wish service delivery to be easily accessible across the CCG geographical areas including rural areas within the CCG boundaries.  Would you see this as a challenge in delivering services? How would you overcome this?


	

	6
	In order for you to be a sustainable provider of services within West Sussex what conditions would the commissioners need to encourage to support the service?

e.g. encouraging uptake of choose and book services

informing stakeholders of qualified providers

	

	7
	Please let us know if you have concerns about the financial aspect including, but not limited to purchases of equipment as there is no guarantee of activity? 


	

	8
	It is expected as part of the service that there is provision for nasendoscopy. Do you envisage there being any problems in meeting the DH guidance in the decontamination of the scopes
	

	9
	Does the current service specification allow you to be innovative to the extent that you feel you could be in providing this service?  What are the potential opportunities e.g. nurse led micro suction service?


	

	10
	Improved workforce knowledge and skills in primary care are a fundamental element and an on-going requirement of the proposed Community ENT Service.  

Please indicate how you feel the service overview supports this and highlight any ways in which it could be improved?
	

	11
	How could the service protect the training and development of the next generation of clinical staff and maintain workforce sustainability for the service required? (i.e. GP trainees, ENT trainees including Registrars and Medical Students, and Nursing Staff)

	


Please return your completed document by Thursday 30 April 2015.
We appreciate your help and time to consider the documentation provided and to enter your views in this RFI.

Thank you.
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Crawley Clinical Commissioning Group

Horsham and Mid Sussex Clinical Commissioning Group

